Judiciary of Guam

Administrative Office of the Courts
Guam Judicial Center « 120 West O’Brien Dr » Hagatna, Gu. 96910
Tel: (671) 475-3544 » Fax: (671)475-3184
HON. ROBERT . TORRES DANIELLE T. ROSETE, EsQ,
CHIEF JUSTICE ADMINISTRATOR OF THE COURTS

HON. ALBERTO C. LAMORENA, 111
PRESIDING JUDGE

June 19, 2025

MEMORANDUM:
To: All Prospective Offerors
From: Administrator of the Courts

Subject: Amendment No. 1
Re: RFP 25-08; Provide Website Design Services for the Judiciary of

Guam

Please be informed that the deadline to submit proposals is changed from June 24,
2025 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time to June 30, 2025 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time.

Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your proposals.
Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 1 may result in_disqualification from
this RFP.

Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and
kperez@guamcourts.gov.

127 Runote
DANIELLE T. ROSETE

cc: RFP File

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
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